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American ~ Development Corporation / 

1015 Indian School Rd., NW 
Albuquerque, N.M. 87102 

August 20, 1981 

Mr. Morton C. Blackwell 
Special Assistant to the President 
Office of Special Liaison 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Blackwell: 

Phone: (505) 242-4774 

Thank you for meeting with us on August 18, 1981, regarding Indian Economic 
Development Issues and policy formulation. If we can be of any further 
assistance to you in matters pertaining to Indian economic development in 
the future please call on us. 

We share the Administration's concern for the development of entreprenuer­
ship and the productivity of the American people to rebuild our economy. 
We believe we have designed a method through the proposed American Indian 
Development Finance Institution to enhance Indian productivity and real 
economic development. 

We look forward to working with you and the Administration for the benefit 
of the Indian people and toward achieving the goals of economic recovery of 
the President. · 

ncerely yo rs, 

'(LL 

. Joe Hardy 
President 
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